Reference: 20240857

THE TREASURY

7 November 2024

W Forest
fyi-request-28925-0b402201 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your Official Information Act request which was partially transferred from
the Minister of Finance on 4 November 2024. You requested the following:

From the current and previous financial years please provide the reporting on
current and previous actual reported financial expenditure by Treasury with
Compass Group NZ Ltd.

Also please disclose the number of current contracts with Treasury and their total
aggregate worth with Compass Group NZ Ltd.

Information not held

| have searched all available records and have not located any information within the
scope of your request. Treasury has not incurred any expenditure with Compass
Group NZ Ltd. Therefore, your request for the above information is refused under
section 18(e) of the Official Information Act — the document alleged to contain the
information requested does not exist or cannot be found.

Please note that this letter (with your personal details removed) may be published on
the Treasury website.

This reply addresses the information you requested. You have the right to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision.

Yours sincerely

Glenn McStay
Chief Financial Officer

1 The Terrace
PO Box 3724
Wellington 6140
New Zealand

tel. +64-4-472-2733
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